TERREBONNE Regular Public Board Meeting

DoMEsTIC
WATER Agenda
DisTrICT February 14th, 2023

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
gquestions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will review the financial report and checks as signed for the previous
month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project
2. 11% street water line

Next Regular Board Meeting: March 14th, 2023 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/848297853822pwd=MGxROGV2cDB6SWNNY 1J5NGYrb3FTdz09
Meeting ID: 848 2978 5382
Passcode: 035873
Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended January 31, 2023

Prepared on

February 14, 2023

For management use only



Table of Contents

Profit and Loss Q

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

23
AR i

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,321.79
Total 40500 Investments 2,321.79
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,362.12
41200 Service Fees 1,400.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,762.12
Total Income 29,083.91
GROSS PROFIT 29,083.91
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,255.96
61030 Payroll Taxes 967.65
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 191.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,050.65
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,961.42
62012 Utilities - Other 18.46
Total 62010 Utilities 1,979.88
62020 Operating Supplies 78.94
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 218.72
62060 Legal 1,414.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 754.97
62160 Bank Charges 77.99
62161 Bank Service Fees 50.00
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 691.27
Total 62160 Bank Charges 819.26
62170 Billing support 97.20
62180 Computer Sofiware 455.89
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 120.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 389.51
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,252.70
Total Expenses 21,303.35

NET OPERATING INCOME

7,780.56



Total

NET INCOME $7,780.56
___._—___—____—'—'—-_—-——-——._.—_____——-__



Balance Sheet

OR Statewide Transit Taxes

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 5,444.09
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 18,367.69
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 97,833.23
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 638,417.71
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 68,254.90
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,453.65
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 817,959.49
Total Bank Accounts 841,771.27
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 3,247.67
14000 Inventory 6.,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 12,445.85
Total Other Current Assets 22,144.57
Total Current Assets 863,915.84
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ASSETS $3,391,908.87
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 12,942.70
Total Accounts Payable 12,942.70
Credit Cards
21000 Credit Card-First National 106.97
Total Credit Cards 106.97
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) -84.00
OR Employment Taxes 117.95
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 73.54

13.11



Total

Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 120.60
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 37,388.65
Total Other Current Liabilities 39,427.87
Total Current Liabilities 52,477.54
Total Liabilities 52,477.54
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 1,164,815.50
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 274,464.68
Total Equity 3,339,431.33

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,391,908.87




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2022 - February 14, 2023

TOTAL

JUL 1, 2022 - FEB 14, 2023 JUL 1, 2021 - FEB 14, 2022 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments

45050 Interest Income 9,245.80 1,555.72
Total 40500 Investments 9,245.80 1,555.72
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 318,278.46 308,044.59
41200 Service Fees 6,510.86 14,546.67
41300 Backflow Fees 5,737.50
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 0.00 19,971.97
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 330,526.82 342,563.23
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00 7,700.00
Total Income $347,472.62 $351,818.95
GROSS PROFIT $347,472.62 $351,818.95
Expenses

61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

61020 Payroll Expenses 81,635.07 86,853.10

61030 Payroll Taxes 6,721.30 7,409.51

61040 Employee Health ins 9,676.17

61070 Employee Retirement 5,086.64 8,093.60

61080 Workers Comp 1,373.63 1,442.77
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 94,816.64 113,475.15
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

62010 Utilities

62011 Utilities - Electric 20,033.90 20,027.84
62012 Utilities - Other 2,148.01 2,001.02

Total 62010 Utilities 22,181.91 22,028.86

62015 Rent, Parking 100.00

62020 Operating Supplies 2,771.43 2,284.30

62024 Repair and Maintenance 4,512.50 30.30

Total 62020 Operating Supplies 7,283.93 2,314.60

62030 Testing expense 3,933.94 1,612.00

62040 Office Supplies 2,208.22 1,697.99

62050 Postage, Mailing Service 2,003.49 1,718.31

62060 Legal 4,307.00 5,659.50

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 1,323.58 569.48
62072 Propenrty Insurance 4,718.23 4,867.10
Total 62070 Insurance 6,041.81 5,436.58

62080 Bookkeeping 5,194.97 4,953.51

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 14, 2023 09:59 AM GMT-08:00

112



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2022 - February 14, 2023

JUL 1, 2022 - FEB 14, 2023

JUL 1, 2021 - FEB 14, 2022 (PY)

62090 Directors Fees

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
62110 Education

62114 Travel

62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education

62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Software
62190 Dues & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Services
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay

80000 Interest Expense
Total Expenses

NET OPERATING INCOME

Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Income

NET OTHER INCOME
NET INCOME

396.46
325.00
721.46

77.99
561.53
5,465.36
6,104.88
1,665.21
1,222.29
1,638.96

630.30
3,589.43
1,005.95

74.00
69,807.75

309.44
309.44

4,534.35
$169,468.18

$178,004.44

93,170.00
$93,170.00

$93,170.00
$271,174.44

960.00
242.32
465.00
723.35

1,188.35
5,355.00

630.59
3,632.98
4,263.57
1,933.69
1,294.65
1,162.53

305.69
1,381.44
3,421.00

881.08

67,910.67

34,137.22
34,137.22

1,.672:75
$217,195.79

$134,623.16

$0.00
$0.00
$134,623.16

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 14, 2023 09:59 AM GMT-08:00

22



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
January 2023

TOTAL
JAN 2023 JAN 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,321.79 218.52
Total 40500 Investments 2,321.79 218.52
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,362.12 24,531.63
41200 Service Fees 1,400.00 7,107.50
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,849.03
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,762.12 34,488.16
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Income $29,083.91 $34,706.68
GROSS PROFIT $29,083.91 $34,706.68
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 12,255.96 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 967.65 1,010.55
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 191.21 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,050.65 14,128.64
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,961.42 1,820.38
62012 Utilities - Other 18.46 247.14
Total 62010 Utilities 1,979.88 2,076.52
62020 Operating Supplies 78.94 26.56
62024 Repair and Maintenance 30.30
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 78.94 56.86
62030 Testing expense 148.00
62040 Office Supplies 420.73
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 216.72 435.60
62060 Legal 1,414.00 367.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 136.75 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 754.97 732.51
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 57.60

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:01 AM GMT-08:00

172



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

January 2023
TOTAL

JAN 2023 JAN 2022 (PY)
62110 Education 465.00
62114 Travel 723.35
Total 62110 Education 1,188.35

62160 Bank Charges 77.99
62161 Bank Service Fees 50.00 218.65
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 691.27 783.53
Total 62160 Bank Charges 819.26 1,002.18
62170 Billing support 97.20 137.43
62180 Computer Software 455.89 14.99

62190 Dues & Subcriptions 120.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 389.51 533.11
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,252.70 8,023.96
Total Expenses $21,303.35 $22,152.60
NET OPERATING INCOME $7,780.56 $12,554.08
NET INCOME $7,780.56 $12,554.08

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:01 AM GMT-08:00 2/2



CLBIVP'ES & 9SORL'S § ez ZL- G0ERL'SY  § TIGLFES 5 DEIOC'L § WRGOM  LEI0NPD 5 CLIGE'DS 5 RIOIY § WSTES- TESVZ'EL 5 EMPSTVE S GMMEEATS WKOOIG-  GUEGS'EOL § TLPOCGL §' COEVEPELS %G ELZ SLSRZ'99 5 CIEZCRL §0 ZOSSE'P S WHELIL-  S0BOVES S CVLRLLE § G9UOC'0RS
000 s o s 000 s 000 s o003 a0’ s oo s o s wa s ova s oo 3 00eLkEs s 0o s ovoi'te s 000 s w0 s ova s 000 s 0o s o 3§
w00 s wo s 500 s 000 s ova 3 00 s ooe s ovo s 0a s o s wo s o0uLres s ovd s ovoiLte s 00 s a0 s 00 s 000 s oo s oo s
000 ] 00 0oL ER 00 0o
ELBIP'ES §- 950BLL § WETTL G088 S EI6F'ES S DEBOEY S KEEDL-  L9ZORPS  § CLT6CW $° FLOMWR § s OGP 8 SVVSE'YE § GFIBSUZS WOOTPL-  SLES0L § CHROIGE § Z0GMIP §  HSYALE- SESBE'S  § ELBZO'EL § Z0UGG'GF S WPSULET  TOGOLES S BFLRLL S 6FLBER ¥
DEESEPE 5 SUCOLMTS  Kerer £9680'29 §- OUSSPPR S J0°BBEVEZS  %0ZUZ ZOZAP'LS § OUUSKFE § B9GLENCS  NETEC OF§LH'2l S OEBSY'P  § OBZEEZZ S %ES'ST 1566079 § O er’ S SLVESIE § WIKIT GPEOE'ID S OE'ESKYR  §  LOWGMEZS NOLLr 168951 S OURGY'VR S SEU6RRZZ S
g [ ooo wo aen CEVESY CEVESE
SO'85K'ES § 000 $ %ico IPERZ'ES §- O'BHEES 8 PZ'BIL & %OD'D 09'99KES  § 99USFtS § 000 § %20 SPSEE'SS 5 BO'0BY'ES  § OZMEL § %000 IWOGFES & 99UEF'IE S 000 § %000 O5°BIF'ES §- STBIES  § 000 3§ %000 SUOEr'ES §- GURMYES S 000 5
EEER'E "wo0o EEEE B EEEEEE ®oo'e CCEER'S EETLET wooe EEEEEE EEEES'E oo o EEEREE CEELE' SO0 O BEEEEE ES'EEEE #®o00 EETREE- EEEEE'E
ECTEL'0S HEEO 60596 B B £EL'05 vEELL ®oo'a £EECH'05" ceEil'os wEC €4 Zob'0e- ELEELDS 0Z'LEL ®OOC EEELI'0S" EETEL DS SO0 EEEELDS ESEEL0S o0 EEERI0G- BEESL'0Y
o oo oo 0o ona 000
IEPICOL § OUTSTL § RAL'eS E6LPE9 S LWIEOL 8 FOZESTE $ wIEED 99800 § IEWIE9L § GZEIME0LS  We0Es PEZAEE S MOFIEDL  § DOTISE § WSS G656 & L6WiCOE 8 oELE 5 Eer'od SOVIET  $- LBWIE'GL & LE0OMFES MWSiES FORPEL  § L6PLESL S LO'BEEE 8
£E'ER0T %000 S R0 EEES0E %000 EETR0T orier %000 EEES0Z" EE'EBD'Z HOD'0 LEER0'Z: LEERDT oo E£CEa0E- BEER0T 4000 EEEROT E2E0E
o oo o'vs L] oo 000
599 EEE TR T a0oL WEATEL 601G Levs w18 W o2 13N B0¥sy WOZ  G09Ek e 62 oE %000 a0 1oL W%E9SS  SOEL sz
90005 16 gie EECECI I o'oos HEOTE  0L9E o008 e he B ] Vi wosss o0z 20008 o WESVE  BELE s 1wy weLve  S00E aeern
o 0§l [-NEAY 0Z+ZL w0 sEvk SLZrL Gb 42 SPLE
[ e woo'o e 802 TEH0E 000 oS80 €L 00z ®wO0O HO0G BE 80T~ BB EEEOZ %ooo TE 802 BE 08
€907 00z wovr e £5 40 %0mo8L eoenz ooy #aE 162 19535 %OU9SL OB TZL e 6ee 902 EE0Z %000 ST ECE 5802
Ly BYEEE 496 se7 LAl sle %aace oL BE¥L faeds £8'860 %E8'CE 9% Ly FA A B9 L L1328 %96 5T 1862 Ly
o005z Sdv 09 18L oo'ge HOAVLL 00 082 e wEr'eg BLLE WEETR w3 802 H2°BOE oo'asE L1k %er §e Lgas 00 0gE
o8 s $ WML reEr s ugwem s s %08ElL § 1MI 5 twEeL § %ovszk s $ 8I0SB S %U9ELL WSS § s s s GOTLL S /@030 § SEOME S WISM6  less 4 leese  § s
) =] EED =) £0090' E0ER0L TED 15250 CIT
o0 = 0E St b0l srvo shis ) erE0l
15559 L) %000 1959 Frre #0006 19898 %000 0988 H000 LaeE HO0O 10889 18999 60U L89EK Loau9
gy %600 B e %000 o %000 EEasy %000 oo %000 sos eERY %000 eE9St £EES
PETRST %000 wese e uigE %000 ceoes't #o00 EEEISE %00 cEEssE %000 2 EBEE CEEHSE W00 eeast erEeE
007005 %000 o005 00008 Hoo0 00005 %000 w0008 ®OD0 000 %600 0000 o000s %wo0e  cooos- cooos
ESESE  § 000§ KEFEOL  f1Ek $ SUESE S OPEOE S XALVE  coEs §EEEEE S 00SIC S %000 § EEEEE § 00D 5§ %000 § ECEE S 000§ %oow TEERE § ETE 5 000§ W60 G0EeE  § gotec  § 000§
PEED %000 SEEE €E £E1 WOLEKE 1916} el oeze %000 e %000 e %000 EE £54 SEEEL %000 eoeel EEEL
0951 WiBi6Z eLEZE 0001 op 950 HOOO 095k Y %00 o %000 wWon %000 PLEN FL %00 eoEmi 950
EEER o000 EETH EEER %000 EEER £€'e8 %000 EEEE HO00 ECER %®00C EEES EEER W00 e e
) H000 BETE £EER OO0 EEER e %000 EEEE 000 £oeg %000 EEED soEe %000 eees B
oo Hoo 0000k o00ms %000 DUOO cona %000 o0Go %000 o0 et %000 00y oo'coL %000 ook ELE
000 L wZee 09 cooa 0obeL %ozes o9 00t 0L %066 oo 0ee e #OUE 00 00 0se cose wELES 00w LLN 009 HELES  aovi- a0t [
oDSE S EEUES S WOT0OL  msz $ 000s8  $ svese § ROTOOL WS 5 00038 § enEe § %ocoos $ ovoss s uIEEs § %00l BT S 00058 § 9yESs S %orODk  evT $ OUDSE 5 B9USE S WOCWOL 89T § 000st 5 szEw §
0005 G BEL %0l T oz 85 €81 WLEL0L ST 00 054 e Wigio. a0t 5368 0L Gk 00 01 EET %i8i0E STl cotsL CE I T 0oz R
00008 e 008 oo 0000 o 6e SoUEE 00 0000k ooes #ovea 0001 oa'ce %c0'6e 2000 e WOUGE 0Dk conol ovea HOVE 00 ooon: 0eE
0o wo e we
68881 %000 et TEEEE L HOSVEL (0D £oEE VALt %000 eesEel %091 BEELE oovaL %000 EEEE’s EnEse WEOVL  fofEe eoeeet w0560
908 %250 e R e WiLe BDE 5908 w26z %2908 £E e [ 5408 9 £ed0e vZvar ArODL ES 06 eE e wege  ieee- o908 5952
00052 GCOUE  erusk ootsz 1sz8 WOCPLE  1EGES o008z Lasos %6958 o005 w22s HWOSGLE 03 ERC 00eE csees wreer  ogese onosz wO0SZE  Gose consz 99208
BEENE HEOTGOL  SREMETET epesz SLBPE  HODO RS- 6802 %eese £eeeR sk HEEG)  B20F ez wrzsl weLzeL ez seEs2 HEUIE ey ez 0L
LBly  § BEEL 5 KaEWOL  8L0Z S 9GP 5 DUEr S WIWL IFTE § S0 8 OREL S %O0STIZ S LOLF 5 L4'6ES S WORUS  BAVEL S 99§ M6V § Wwwvdh  pelslr § 99 S WOLNS 5 NSRZ8 WML & lsie § ezt 8
on o e TG s elsy oo
LEEr raRL 306 0L 802 239y EF Ly vt LU ErE- Lo gy (¥4 WOLELE 199 1eeen heeLe BIVEL 90 (AN WEZLBSL LR o4 1e01r L5589 WO TR 7 ipoLy £Z'GeE
00000's  § BEGLE'L § WEWHL  ZFISE  §- 00000'E S ESEPLZ § WTOGOL SLOBL  § 00000 § SLORS § %IL66 § 00DONE S ZHMGET § WOWEEN  WSIOL S 00BONT  § BGM0 S NSEGSE /O S 0OONE  § JCEOLH § KEZSOL  EGUSE  § OD000E 8 f4eSKE §
CO0ST o EL REE ¥iE LETH 00052 LT WIS 05y Oy ZER 00oez vl “o0'L6 oo SO ZYE 8L oL S B0Z: e oy %0849 S808- ooesz 51681 %GO Briss 000%E Z5ELL
000327 Trieel  uSEVS  eitee 00057 WZORL WELRL SauLL- [T SEER0T o8 0es mEE meser.  E0SEE a0wLE et wenssL  meelt 00CELE TEREY  RESEDL  IrvEZ 00teLE Lrvese
oo o 0D 00 wo
oo o o 00 wn
AUBIBTL § SOTSDYES OB BECGEY  §- [9'9iePL S 6UEO9ZLS NK09R  RIESE 5 UIDIORE S 6CCOOTIS WLKEE S a9l JOGSUTLS WE0'TA  GURIMZ S+ L90I0WL 5 BZENMTE § WOS'U  LIZ2S'S & /90l0%L S 06USE'D S WSPZs  Zu'BEYS  S- LODIOWL S S0ME §
00002 2B %056 ey ooece LZek %1008 BL'S: 00002 A 500 004 bo'aoz oa'ooe 30000k oo 00008 0000z 400000 oo 00002 ooz #0000} o 00osE ooase
£EEEDL £9589 WOSI9  cavee- geEe0'L eacea el oguer- eepen’t e95en w0819 soEE0 sascn wesie  omaee SoER0 e gEn WeSlE  0Fuee €8 8E0'L 5580 L TER R0 £r5E9
onszzt %000 Q0EZE 1 ao'ezzL oo R 005z 5000 caszEt %oov  ooseE 0057 w000 o062zt 005Z2L wOOD  OUSEEL eze’
ee so198 %LUER GOk v e .98 SLL0L E0RLE HEP'6E nas Losie WovEE  sEERL 2was @y WOV DEeE Leis w500 WESSL ST Lveae N
LLELLL BB SSE'TH RIS 8 0e- LLBLLLL EEESEOL %2086 vo0zE. EERSE 0L WELL8 LB £92Z8'0L %L9°C6 P80 b T L0l W"ESL9 reaze'E LeL BO2IS 'L %0918 PSOTSE- LEBLEH Q2R
00o 000 oo wo o0
LHGLOVT S MECSO'GES WMLSLL POV LVGLGYZ § COUMSSZS WreZih SZME'T S 410000 § ZWOSTGZS WSOSEL  ZZOL00L S MVSOZOF S GEWLZ'OSS NOLPLL  SWORL  § AVPSESS S SSTVO'ED § WOSDML  SUMNG  § LI6ZiB) § ERQLIELS WIEHE  CEBSH'T  § ALLISG9 § ZTUSTERS
LVOLOWT S EEB0SZS WLGBLL bW  § LVGGYE S COULS'GZS WreZlh STOIET S LL0S0'0C § ZKDSCZS WS0SEL  ZC0L00F § [VP0ZUF S GUPLZUSS NOLFLL  SREMI S [VHSTSS § SLTVDTD § %O5OME 999960 § LF6Li0 § CHOLVELS WIGPE  SBESPT  § L1000 § ZCLSTE0S
oo oo aoo oY oo o o0 oo 000 oo’ oD00LL oo'o wo
S TVIOLOZS KOSLML  WOINT S 092AvZ S LLOGE'ZS W6L'U0L OVZ9WL  § OSEER'SZ § OUILUZS WOSTEL  SOUNO'S  § O9UCO'OF § O SR0'arS HOUZML  MOTMOM S 09GNS $ PSEILTO § %PLAG  CVIZZ'L S 09CRESS 3 ECSLIYES WSTH  L0WET S 050SS0D § EWEZLZ0§
ooa ooa oo ooo 0oe e wo
xS oo %000 £ees ey 0o %000 EEEsE- 3 o HOBIGZL VLTS o 050805 %000 £EEGE- Eae #000 ot %000 ggese soesw
LLPOL ooeor'L LB 'SOL ERGL FAR-TY 00 0Bk WS 401 £ 08 2oL oo°SEL'L HOP GEL EF06E L1 0L 0DGEr'L %ee L BGTE0 W ZLriLL LY HER GO0 059 %000 2LP0L 2P0y oo
00°0SZEZ Zizaeer HIDwLL FLOSE'E 00 osZEe %02 601 S96EZZ 00 IELBE B980T oL a0L WLET 00 8Lv'ee oSty HIAGHE CeTZE B 00525ES CE'LP0ZY Hhie 59eEe LO00v've wZ§ 68 21veEe 00°BEE'SS EOETLTY
oo o o'y a0 wo oo
L909L S GUECT S WOVESLL  STOZEL S 0'99) S I6WIGL § WAR6 e0SKL S 409aL S Srbeoh § WISTLL 0STEOL S 4999F  § fe6all § WISWS  SUrL S 999k 8 LEWS S eSOy (95§ 998§ USEL § WIQOZE  ZLOSE S [00a8 § eEEes §
L0801 8L1EET HELZELL STOEE') L9e 65998t REEVL6  BORSYL L6901 aLPEYL WESELL 950 Le9gl 2681 %EG G Vv Loa0y LEPLE HEZSOY RE08 L9088 oSHe HEDOZE 2Lose L5931 EEEES
oo oo oo oo wo 00
Tebpng [emiay  ieBpng  1ebpngJeao  jebpng BNy 1abpng  1abpng 1aa0  jebpng [Emioy  1eBpng  1eBpngianc  jabpng R ) leniay  1abpng  jeBpngasno  jebpng [enlay  labpng  jebpng oA jebpng ]
0% % 0% 9% 0 %
H 2202 29Q Z20Z AN 220z 120 zzoz dog zzoz fny. 220Z Inp

£20z sunr - 220z Anp
8d £ZAd - €202 2202 Ad :s|emay "sA JabBpng
101151 19IBM D13SAWO(Q AUUOgaLIa ]

awioau) 19N
swosul 10 10N
awosu| A @101
o[eg uo (sson) ¥RD 00L06
awosu| 19110
swou| Supeedo 19N
sosusdxg o |
3BT ERI0YU] 00008
ASRNO (R 00002 14101
Jumwd|nka 00z0.
SWeIACII W] WOISAS 00L0L
Kapng eudes 00001
TUOEIRHO LE-0T1-HO 00028 1L
FUPLIIEBIY JHEA DISTO
BOAIOS YH OPZZO
UM 06229
SUSNEOIN W 03918 | “sucld
Guidon pue Bunuid 01229
104 oozzs

suondLoang B sen0 08LES
IEMIIOS JnindwoD 0RLTS
peddns,

S0BIEyD quER 09129 101
934 5014 T03IRIE WHISITH 70120
004 03105 WUTA 10120
sabieys XuTE DOIZH
asuadx3 Me|3TA 05120
Bunpny ovize
10997 1980005 02429
ueREINRE 01128 (FI0L
Bunioo ‘BaIUNUGD “DIUBINED Z1ZED
19ATILpLLZD
uonEanp3 01428
Heday P SIUTUBIUIEN DIDIYDA BOLZD
5804 210120/10 66028
Burdonyyood 08029
doUmINSY| 0L0Z9 IMOL
asuingul RU9EOId 22028
© BUB @ sy - osuTIEUl 1£0Z0
ssummau| 02028
o891 05020

a9 Buipi ‘9Busod 05020

seddns BAO 0r0ze

vsuodxs Bunsol 08029

sayddng Bueiodo 02028 WL
SAUBUBUISY PU IESY KEOZS

saiddng Bugelsdg DEOZE

SenIAN OLOZH 1MoL

suoeiedo LE-8THO 00028
BEIIAIEE |BLUSEIR O -BT-HO 00019 ™oL
duag sioyiom 03019
Iwowaney sakeid i 04018
sul iee ookopd W OFDLE
sxw 1 yosked OEOLD
sosuodxd 10Med 02019
01040 [DULGRIG 0F -67T°HO 0009
sosundxg
aid ss0in
awoau| @16
5004 uDWIKOIAOQ WSS 0OBIY
WL 1Y DEETHO 0SSOV IS L
9B D UOHANR9Y 1930 DOSIF
5934 MOLHORG BOTHY
5204 cainiog 00ZLY
ATSM 00FLY
eS| J9leM 02 BTUO 05507
sjuouzonu] 0050 101
aweou) y=oe) 0808
B iEaAL 00S0R




HOGUS-  VPIZGEDE S 000SL°2C5 § WPVLVIES RO0D  LSGESUL § ASEESUC §° 00D § W00 TVGIYSR 5 CHEIMGP S 000 S WO00  CKVSETS S DUBETS S 000 § %000 LGS § CLBMES S 00 § WSt 60986 S LGNS § pZOEZE § WEOTl- sewszls §
000LVEE s 000 s 000[VE6 § [ s aoe s 000§ o000 s ova s 000 s 000 $ oow s 0o s 000 s oo s 00 s a0 s oo s o s 000 s
00°DLV'EE $ 000 § OD0LVEE § 000 § 000 § 000 § 000 5§ 000 § 000§ 000 3 000 § 000§ 000 §$ 000 § 000 § 000 § ooo S 000 5 00'0 s
00 0£1'E8 00 B0 0LLEa 00 000 oo 00 w0 000
WIPSE PPPSLOLL S ODUSIZES S WKROO'BILS W00 USBISUZ § LSREUE § 000§ %eoo S EVGIFSE & 00D § %000 CRETS § CLRGES 000 S %000 TGS S EVEAES S 000§ WESS  SRUMS § CUBIFES & RIOSIE & WE0Cl eeeECe §
WELSL  CEITOPYS S ODOSEI0L 5 DLOP'DLS %000  OFESK) S OLUSKPE § 000 § 000 S OURSVYR S 00D S WOO0  OCESKPS § OCWKMYG S 000 S %000  OPEIFYE S GeEIYE S DO S WICSL  GAGZSE. S OCGSVRA S bLOZETl §  %eest  savaled &
SEVESY 000 SEPESE o 000 0o wo o
WSUD SSOG'IPS S 00000ISD S BVGOE 5 %000 XSS § FUGSKES S 000 S %00© § UKON'ES S G0 § %ODD  OSBOMTS S 9IS § 00D S WOUD  GUEWM'TS S GOUOMES S 00D § HODD  0F0OKES S 909GKES 5 000§ %000 seEms §
wo LU000 D 00'000'0F 000 #oo'n wege'e LLELE'E %000 EEEEEE %000 BEESE'E- EEEEE 400 0 EEEEE'E- BEEEE'E HOO'0 EEEERE CEEEE'T oo o EEESE'E-
HS0U  SS0GCIDN  00008OD b B0E HOTD  (ECELOS  LEEDNS H%O0D  EEEELOS-  EEESLOC HOVD  EEESLOE D08 WOOD  FEEELOS B8 £EL 0% ®ONO  ECELIOE  CLEEL'OS Hooo EEEEL T
oo L) ooo 000 oo 00 000 oo oo
ES ST STIOE'STE S OOODG'BEL  §  SLUUOR'SS § %000 EUGIC0L § £USIEME § 000§ %000 LEPIEOE & LOPILHE S 000§ %000 IE'PIEOL S IERM'OL 5 000 § %000 I6PLEPL § LGWEW § 000§ MOvZ LUIRA'SL & [8'RICAL § OR'E6C $  RETEF zea's §
®oo© 00°000'G2- 0000062 oo'a. 000 LEER0T LEtE0'e %000 TE eS0T E£8°E80E %000 EE'EE0T- £ET0T R0 EEER0E EE EBOE HO0'0 CEER0E £EC00T %000 £EER0'
00 ¢ oo oo'w2 oo wo oo wo oo o
#0809 B0 8- [Uiks s GEB00'L 000 €5 091~ ctosEL 000 2a 091 9001 %ooo 15981~ Log OO L8004 a6 #oon L0gaL 1990 %000 L9 8L
e GS S DOODo'e EP'E9S'E HO00 00/ 00%- oooos 000 0 0% o0 uos 00005+ woe %000 00 00 000w WLTGY SO'ELT 00 006 ez %o 4L G kb
OF Ceg oo'o OEOES oo wo ooo oo 00 oo
A 0 o a0s e 00008 6o LER0T LE°90T EE B TE B0E OO0 ez %000 EE R0 EEB0C %000 BEENZ- £E 80T %0o'e £E 902
%9558 ERLLS el ek a6 BED' 1 LER0T LER0Z EE §02 BE 802 %000 22-74 %000 T80 EE802 %000 20 g £E908 %0948 fres
Hervie  6zee G000z 6vEzs (T i i e %000 Sk #ODO L i ®O0D 00U~ W Hicveol  sewiy
H%IT9E B ¥EE'L- 00000 & [T44-1 0% o 000sZ 00052 ooCse- 03 022 %000 00 %000 ooose ogose H®OD'0 oo'0gE- 0003 %eE e 08 TEL-
WIS ZVSERL S 00DODE S BEHOME S WOOD  £9mO8 & £9993 5 000 § I I S 40W3 S 00D § WON0 49898 § A9EI S (00 S WIKSZ  ZZEer S JO0B0 5 SKUOL  § ROOTH  esdsk
PESHTS oo 0o 000 it Shiol i
&9 159 oo Y e oo
oocon'a e #000 £9688 %000 4990 s %000 %000 1985 15990 %009 1090 60U e
Loaes's o020 H®OD'0 P8 %000 EEESI- BE 7Y #"OO'0 %000 ET'85 £ 8gF SO0o o=l %00 0 £TES
ow00a'es w0 #o0'0 reEe %000 emEose FEENE woo0 %000 gogese- FREsE %000 feEmE %000 coEne
coooo oao #%00'0 02005 %000 00 208 00'00s "o %ooo cooDs 00 005 ®00'0 CO'0ng %00 0 00 605"
$ 0U009Y S SFIEL S %OUD $OMEBE § 000§ %000 ECGSC & feTer S 000§ %000 s $ 000§ WOOD  UGSE  § TUERE 5 800 5 %00 S ETERL S 000§ %000 frEIE 8§
[ oosee *%ea'0 LEE0 wooo ELEEL EEEEL %000 %000 EEELL- EEEEL %000 EEEEL HOOO ELecl-
00 000E Bress %000 005 %00 zeesl- 9501 %000 %000 EsEi- 993 %00 1955 5000 PR
0000t o %000 R %000 toes €8 e %000 %000 EeER vl %000 509 %000 toee
0o oed'L Qoo 00D LEER %000 £EE8 EEEE %00 %000 ETER ®wee %000 -] %6000 feee
oo’ oo %000 00oak %000 Qaoni- oo ool %eon w000 coooL- “onok 000 Loo0k %000 Qoo
000606 LEPEL'S 5000 000sL %000 oooss- opea Hooo oo 0oosL LoosL %000 0% 0sL %0000k 6
s o00oZ'oL S LaUR0's § %000 $ 00058 § 600 § OO0 00059 4 000s8 S 000 S %000 s S 000 § WOOO  006s8  § 00088 S 000 S %00 5 ovoss S 000§ weswo.  cel s
©0000'G €28y %000 o008 %000 o0eer L %000 wOO0  00TAL CED w000 0005 wZR  SZEle-
conae't seezes #OUO 00004 o000 #OOO  DOOdL a0l 5000 wOOD  pOCOL o0t 000 0000 uSEEL B3R89
%0 o0 o o oo oo w0
000009 00LGEY  OOD USRS RS OO EEEELL EEEREl Ho00 WOUO  geeEts coEeE %000 evEset 0wl Lo0e
00 00L'E B £00'2 %000 45°908" LEROE %000 ££80E EEE0E Woo o RO00 £€'a0e: £2°80E %000 5908 REZ 0L
00 Lo0'E ZzHOZ'T %000 Co0sT- o0 oz %000 oosz. ooosz Woo HO00 000SE: coosz %000 CO05E %000
00 B0R'T FEEESE %000 L8ERT- Leeee %000 Py EEEET W00 OO0 ECEEZ- EEEET %000 EEEET %000
§ O0D000'S  § EEEMZL § %000 ESEIP  $ EEOlr  § 000§ KOOD 90§ o9 § 000§ %000 5 $ 000§ WOOD MO0 S MG § 000§ %000 S EF S Q00 5 %seEk 5
o0 sy o a0 oo
000 EPILT OO EmEa w8 Ly HO0D DB L WOND L5 Py %000 Lo ooy %000 T Frr
HEO'KD  G0RISTI & 000008T S LGUBLTZ § %00 00OO0'T  §+ 000OD'E  § 000 § %000  ODOOOE 5 00000 S 00D $ %000 0w S 00OKT S 000 § %000 00000 & 0000T S 000 § %000 S O0a0T 3 000 s %oosa s
%09LL g6 lLee- oo 000'E LT Wooo  0DGsE- 09058 ®00  0DOSE G005z OO0 0005% omesr %000 LD0SE- ooz %000 ontsE e
PAVE--R T o 000'EE COEENDZ  WODO  DDGSLE 0005 #OO  MDOELT a0oss' OO0 000 ooesr's WODO 0008 o008z #0010 ovseE HEE b
oo o0 wo o0a 000 T
0o 00 wo w00 wo o
WOOFS  OUENS'09 S OUODV'SLL S PUOLRG § KOU0  £HOLOVL S TOUDIOPL S D00 § W00 LOOMO%E 1 LO9IOFL § 000 § %000 S L99MVL S 000§ HOUO  A9BISWL §- i99I8%L 3 000§ Hause § ool 5 LEPESTL 5 WELEE s
uiZie et 00007 EUEIEL w000 coooz 0005 w00 0062 00 G0Z %500 %000 00002 00 602 a0 voome %L8 a6
W oREICE oonrzL vOSIOS  WOOD  ATECOL- ess0t WOUD  EEEEO 08801 %000 WRD  ECEEDL ECEsns S 19 0T €45E9 s 1o
W20 0DC0LvL ooear'v wo wooo  ooezzi- o0sEzt OO0 005E 005221 %000 mWoon  oosezie oezes %000 w0 %00
WOZLE  OCEOS oocaz'lh Dz W00 LB Eies %000 1166 %000 w00 riEE e %804 £V6L6 5L 0vE 424 4
WOA0Y  LETLETS: o0eaLvEL LOBESIS WOOO  EMELL EVELLL %000 PIETIRT %000 WODO  IVELL AvELLAE %200 e ECRSEOL  ME0'GOI
e oo oo oo oe
WITTL  ICLLTEEN & 000SLDEF  § Z9LLFLVES WO00  £V6Z695 & CVEZEOS S 00D 5 %000 § LVGZOGE S 000 5 WODO  LLWSOE & £VPO0E § ODO 5 NODO  JUGIEYE S LVGL6BE S 000§ WESBC  OLOMTSL §+ LUGLEWZ § LVGEUE 5 WCWOLL  RLWOKE  §
WITIL  GCLLEEED & O0USLDRF § COCLYAPES %000 £L6Z6%3 § CLECEOS 5 000§ %000 § LVSTOGE S 000 5 WODO  LVWSOE & ZLRA0S S ODO S %000 ZVGIGYZ § ZVGIGVE 5 000 § WeSEC  OLOPCSL § LLGIGIT § IVGLUS § WCPOLL  RLVOLE  §
00 008'2 aco 0000Ls 000 oo o0 oo
WPO'BD  QLCZEGFL S 000RLTLY §  CURISOEES %eaO S OSTH $ 000 8 %000 0STONGE 5 OSTGA'BE S 000 5 W00 OSUEEOE 5 09UOE § 000 S %000 osmetE s 0sTiehE S 000 5 WSEEE  SORASH 5t OSTIORC S IVBEU6 § WOTL0L  wENEl  §
w00 00 0o 0D 000 00D 000
%IEPOL 09 UE2 000036 03 25'6 %600 ie ey %000 EEES B2 WOTO 6 6S %00 ey WoUT  EOESH soase %000 e
%pier bR 00UsZ'Es 030159 %000 VoLt WOOD  LPOL'L- PR w00 700 %000 o HODD £VPOLL o %oLOTL £RSET
wOLEY NPl DDGODCeY BRLTEIE %000 o002 SS WODD  0OTOSUE  OOODEULE W00 00BLLEE %000  DOOSEEE  ODDSTER HOPLE LSS ODUSTEZ  LVSESE WEDEDL  BVTHET
000 000 oua o000 wo 00 woa we
HEZTOP OTSKZL  $ 00000T  § OASHE S %000 4 BH0SL 3 000 S K000 4SSl § 4909 S 00D § %000 008l § J9'99l  § 000§ %000 ewel & S 000 S 000 AWBOL & [oBBL 8§ 000§ wSomerh  ZNSSLT S
WEZTh  CTrEL 0000 Casre’n H000 20001 %00 18091 1950 %OUo 19951~ X WOe (90 wono 2ol oeaL WSOEEEL  TLSHIT
000 wo wo can 0o 000 oo 000
1fipng  jabpng Jas0 1ebpng [enay 1afpng  jebpngisac  jabpng jemoy  1eBpng  19Bpng lsao  isbpng |enay  1eBpng  jabpngusac  jebpng Moy labpng  jebpng 1aaa 1ebpng [Enoy 1eBpng  1ebpng 19A0 198png eniay 1@Bpng  wbpngasso
0% 0% 0% 0% % 0% 0%
Ieiop €20z unp 20z Al 20z 4y £20Z 2R £202 934 £Z02




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
January 11 - February 14, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
02/01/2023 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC -88.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 88.20
02/07/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES -79.25
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 79.25
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
01/13/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 01/07/2023-01/10/2023 R -742.25
OR Income Tax -742.25
01/13/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 01/07/2023-01/10/2023 R -2,627.25
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -2,627.25
01/17/2023 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -77.99
SERVICE CHARGES DECEMBER 2022 77.99
01/19/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/01/2022-12/31/2022 R -130.69
OR Employment Taxes -130.69
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
01/19/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/01/2022-12/31/2022 R -32.66
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -32.66
01/24/2023 Check 3717 JIM WILHELM -800.00
Paid Bonus out of pocket - reimbursement 800.00
01/24/2023 Bill Payment 3718 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -1,414.00
(Check)
-1,414.00
01/24/2023 Bill Payment 3719 PACIFIC POWER -1,961.42
(Check)
-1,961.42
01/24/2023 Payroll Check 2022 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 01/24/2023-01/24/2023 R -200.00
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 324.40
Employer Taxes 27.73
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 1.95
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 0.32
OR Employment Taxes 2.92
OR Income Tax 25.95
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 120.99
01/24/2023 Payroll Check 2022 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 01/24/2023-01/24/2023 R -600.00
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 973.23
Employer Taxes 83.21
Edward Jones SEP 0.00
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 0.00
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 5.84
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 0.97
OR Employment Taxes 8.76
OR Income Tax 77.86
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 363.01
01/26/2023 Check 3716 US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 372835029 - INV3716 -216.72

Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:05 AM GMT-08:00

13



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
January 11 - February 14, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
3716 216.72
01/27/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 01/21/2023-01/24/2023 R -103.81
OR Income Tax -103.81
01/27/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 01/21/2023-01/24/2023 R -484.00
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -484.00
02/01/2023 Check 3722 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $635.83 - Employer Contribution, $190.75 Employee -826.58
Contribution
-635.83
-190.75
02/07/2023 Payroll Check 3721 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 02/01/2023-02/28/2023 -3,052.91
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,987.50
Employer Taxes 342.84
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 23.92
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.99
OR Employment Taxes 39.71
OR Income Tax 278.06
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 931.75
02/07/2023 Payroll Check 3720 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 02/01/2023-02/28/2023 -5,114.62
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,970.83
Employer Taxes 597.91
Employer Retirement Contribution 635.83
Edward Jones SEP 180.75
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 635.83
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 41.83
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.78
OR Employment Taxes 66.55
OR Income Tax 452,73
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,695.48
02/10/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 02/04/2023-02/07/2023 -2,627.23
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -2,627.23
02/10/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 02/04/2023-02/07/2023 -730.79
OR Income Tax -730.79
02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3723 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -37.25
(Check)
-37.25
02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3724 AMERICAN WATER WORKS -255.00
(Check)
-255.00
02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3725 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -226.35
{Check) SERVICE
-226.35
02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3726 COASTAL -20.57
(Check)
-20.57
02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3727 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -199.99
(Check)
-199.99

Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:05 AM GMT-08:00

213



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
January 11 - February 14, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3728 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -377.30
{Check)

-377.30

02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3729 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
{Check)

-18.46

02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3730 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -754.97
(Check)

-754.97

02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3731 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -

(Check) SERVICES 11,116.00

11,116.00

02/13/2023 Bill Payment 3732 TDS -163.16
(Check)

-163.16

Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:05 AM GMT-08:00

33



A TERREBONNE

DomeEsrTic
WATER
DisTrRICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

December 13th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on December 13th, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem and Debbi Wilhelm. Also present was
Jennifer representing Dan Bruce. One member of the public, Kevin Byrne,was also present. No
members of the public were present on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

New Board Member: Jim noted that Kevin Byrne had submitted a letter of interest concerning
the open board seat. It was also noted this was the third meeting Kevin has attended as a
member of the public, showing positive interest in the district's operations.

Art made a motion that the board appoint Kevin Byrne to position #4 on the Terrebonne
Domestic Water District board of directors, second by JIm. All in favor, motion passed.

Jim made a motion that the board elect Kevin to be the board’s treasurer, second by Art. All in
favor, motion passed

Minutes: Minutes for the November 8th public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Kevin. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Jim
made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Debbi. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Eric thanked and congratulated Kevin on joining the board.

Eric also informed the board that he will be attempting to arrange a meeting between the district
and the county commissioners representative for the Terrebonne area. He noted at this point we
need to have someone that can help in our efforts to deal with ODOT. At this point we are
getting some pushback for ODOT concerning the 97 project and our part in that project.




District Manager’s Report: Jennifer presented his report to the board. (see report)

Interest Rate on Districts Funds: Dan noted that the interest rate the district is receiving has
been reising about .25% per month. We are now receiving a 4% return and our interest income
is considerably more than expected.

Hwy. 97 Project: Jennifer informed the board that the office had received a letter from ODOT
with updated plans saying the district needed to present a proposed plan to them within 14
days. As this request can not be completed in the required time and the fact that ODOT is being
unreasonable in their request’ they will have a reply from our lawyer explaining our position. At
this point ODOT continues to want the district to move and pay for work they assured us we
would not have to do.

Business Discussed: New Board Member: It was suggested that Dan again reach out to the
community through email for new board members. It was also noted that all current board
positions will be up for election in 2023. The county will notify Dan with all the required
information by March.

Hwy 97 Project: Jim noted that he has been in contact with Parametrix concerning the sewer
project. He wanted to make sure that the board and Parametrix understood that he was acting
as a member of the community and note a TDWD board member. Jim did inform Parametix that
the TDWD board is and will remain neutral on the sewer district at this time. Parametix did note
that they may be at this meeting.

Meter Replacement: Jim noted that he and Dan had discussed the need to purchase more
meters for our upgrade project. After so discussion it decided that the district should purchase
enough meters to finish replacement in all areas except Angus Acres, and Terrebonne Estates
(40).

11th Street Project: Debbi made a motion that the district purchase meters as needed to
complete replacements except AA and TE areas, second by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.
11th St. Project: The board asked that Dan gather preliminary numbers for the 11th street
project by the next meeting (41)

Next Regular Board Meeting: January 10th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 6:52 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




TERREBONNE
DoMmeEsTic
WATER
DistrICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

January 10th, 2023

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on January 10th, with 5
directors present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm. Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the December public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Eric noted that he was under the impression that the board had approved buying new
meters for the entire district at the December meeting. The meeting minutes reflect that the
meters for Terrebonne Estates and Angus Acres were not approved in the motion. The decision
was made to have Jim review the original motion and the board will revisit the December
minutes at the next meeting.

Chairman's: Report: Eric noted that he will be getting with Dan to prepare a list of our concerns
concerning the Hwy 97 project. Eric's goal is to be able to enlist the help of County
Commissioner DaBone with our dealings with ODOT.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). It was
noted that the district is in a good financial position at this time. Also noted were several items
that we will be spending funds on this year, 1. About $400,000 for the 97th project and 2.about
$73,000 for new meters. Testing last month was high ($2,500) due to extra testing we had to do
for a special report. Debbi made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the
checks as presented, seconded by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report). Dan noted that
we will be moving our phone service to the AT & T “First Responders” system. This will make
our costs a little less and we will not lose service in case of an emergency. Art questioned if we
have a plan in case of an emergency and he or Jenn are not available. Dan noted that he has




contacts with other servers in the area in case we need them. Eric asked that Dan contact
Redmond emergency services to assure we can get help if we need it.

Dan informed the board that for the month of December any meter not on remote read was
estimated for the month due to the snow.

Dan informed the board that the interest rate we are receiving on our cash accounts is now over
3%. This change is showing on the interest income line of our monthly statement and is running
well above projection.

Business Discussed: New Meters: The board reviewed the December decision to purchase
all the new meters needed with the exception of Angus Acres and Terrebonne Estates. Dan
informed the board that there is a new directive coming from the EPA that requires the district to
check every customer service line for lead pipe. Dan states that since we will be doing this
survey anyway we could combine this process with the meter changes. The survey needs to be
completed about October 2024 and Dan feels this is plenty of time for us to change the meters
and do the survey. Dan noted that the price of meters has increased and may be going up again
in the future. Debbi made a motion that the district purchase all the meters needed to complete
the meter change, seconded by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

SDAO Conference: The board discussed sending one of our board members to the SDAO
conference in SunRiver. Jim made a motion that the board made arrangements to send Kevin to
the conference with Eric being a backup if needed., second by Debbi. All in favor, motion
passed.

11th Street Project: Dan gathered some projections for our cost of doing the 11th street project.
The board is still concerned that we may have to spend extra dollars to dig up and repair the
road when ODOT will be coming right behind us and digging up the road again. Dan will be
meeting next week with ODOT to discuss the project. Our projection for 11th street is about
$400,000.

Highway 97 Project: Dan informed the board that after talking to Carrie (our lawyer) he had
decided to not proceed with our proposed letter to ODOT. Dan has been in contact with Tyler
Swanson, the ODOT area representative, and he feels we are making some progress on getting
some help on what ODOT needs us to do. A meeting is set for next Tuesday with ODOT to
further address our issues and any board member that would like, may attend.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:40pm Eric adjourned the meeting for 5 minutes.

Meeting Resumed: 7:45pm

Holiday Bonus: (Dan exited the meeting for this portion of the meeting). Eric reminded the
board that in years past we have awarded a bonus to the district's employees. Since we missed
doing that at the holiday time he would like us to consider it at this time. Art injected that he is
concerned that any bonus could be considered unlawful. It was agreed that we would contact
our lawyer to get clearance on this issue. Debbi brought up the fact that Dave had worked for
the district for 6 months and several additional weeks and that she thought he deserved
something. (Dan returned to the meeting at this point) Jim made a motion to pay a $400 bonus
to Dan and $200 to Dave and Jenn will not receive a bonus due to the fact she is still on
probation second by Debbi. After more discussion it was decided this motion would be rejected.
Jim made a motion to pay a $600 bonus to Dan and $200 to Dave and Jenn will not receive a




bonus due to the fact she is still on probation. It was suggested that we add something to the
employee handbook concerning bonuses to establish some guidelines. (42)

Auto Bill Pay: Dan noted that the district now has the ability to take Auto Pay for our
customers. Dan noted that this is something customers had been asking for and does not feel it
is a big problem to manage.

Next Regular Board Meeting: February 14th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 7:53 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




1.

35.

37.

38.

39.

41.

42.

TERREBONNE
DomesrTic
WATER
DisTrICT

Open Action Points

What: TDWD will be contacting Carrie to coordinate with ODOT planning.
Who: Dan Bruce

When: Ongoing (will be updating board monthly)

What: Prepare a plan for our needs and wants on the 97 project.

Who: Dan Bruce

When: Ongoing (will be updating board monthly)

What: TDWD will need to submit our revised Master Plan

Who: Dan Bruce

When: Working with Jim Newton (will be updating board monthly)

What: Seek out other possible audit companies.

Who: Dan

When: 4/14/22 OPEN

What: Prepare standard hiring program.

Who: Eric

When: 03/8/22 OPEN

What: Update Resolution 2010-01 on fees and charges for information requests
Who: Board

When: 7/1/22 38.

What: Gather information on the cost of renovating the old district office.
Who: Dan

When: 8/1/22 OPEN

What: Purchase new meter for all areas.

Who: Dan

When: ASAP

What: Write policy for employee handbook concerning year end bonuses.
Who: Board

When: 6/1/23

Updated 2/5/2023




TERREBONNE
DoMESsTIC
WATER
DistrICT

District Managers Update

February 14th, 2023

e With ODOT agreeing to add the 11" street water line to their
construction project the district still must find an engineer to do the
design work. | had to find a firm that uses the same design
programing to mate with the ODOT plans. | was able to find two that
were interested and could do the work. | have brought both quotes
from them. We just need to decide what firm to use.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$31,899.24

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$97,833.18

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$638,417.71

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$68,254.90

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,453.65

Total All Accounts

$849,858.68




